

## CONTACT

---

☎ (850) 387-5600

✉ TheWhiskeyMann@gmail.com

🖥 pending

🏠 2157 Ortega Street  
Navarre, Florida 32566

## EDUCATION

---

### **BA Hons German Studies**

Portsmouth University, UK  
1988 - 1993

### **A Levels in Economics, Math and German**

Gowerton, UK, 1987

### **10 O Levels (C and above)**

Gowerton, UK, 1985

## KEY ACHIEVEMENT

Since 2013 I have run whisky, beer and gin tastings for a range of customer groups. Building on the presentations skills I acquired and enhanced as a language trainer, I developed the concepts, knowledge baselines and topical expertise. From humble beginnings, these tastings soon proved very popular, with group sizes ranging from 10-100 participants.

## LEISURE TIME

---

- Walking
- Cycling
- Hiking
- Cooking
- Reading
- Traveling

# Nicholas Mann

## RESUME

---

### PERSONAL STATEMENT

---

I am an experienced professional with a wide range of skills. I have worked in the field of hospitality for over 20 years in managerial and executive positions, giving me the expertise, skillsets and social competences necessary for this high-pressure, customer-centric industry. I also have my own training and translation business, giving me the networking abilities, perseverance and entrepreneurial spirit essential for a high-level position in any field.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

---

#### **Assistant Manager/ Senior Barman**

*2011-2018*

The Auld Rogue Irish Pub  
Stuttgart, Germany

As Assistant Manager for this Irish pub in Germany, my responsibilities included:

- conceptualizing, developing, planning and executing events, especially whisky, beer and gin tastings, as well as excursions and guided tours
- running daily shifts in the bar
- developing special menus for events such as whisky-tastings and one-off functions such as birthdays, "hail-and-farewells" and Thanksgiving

During my time at The Auld Rogue I designed, planned and executed annual trips to Ireland. Each year I took guests from the pub on a six-day, guided tour of South-West Ireland including visits to breweries, distilleries and cultural events. Many of the guests participated several times.

#### **Owner/ Language Consultant**

*1998-2018*

Training & Translation,  
Stuttgart, Germany

As the chief trainer and translator in this service provider for manufacturing companies, management consultants and universities, my responsibilities included:

- providing translation, proof-reading and interpreting services in the fields of marketing, finance, process performance management and production
- running English language training seminars and courses in the fields of business English, presentation techniques and negotiating skills
- providing testing services for different professional and academic qualifications

#### **Lector for English**

*1993 - 1998*

University of Hohenheim, Germany

As Head of English at the Language Centre of this niche university, I designed and implemented specialist language programs and supervised a group of teaching staff.